
Reviewed and Approved by Executive Director: _____________ 

          April 2, 2025 

 

FOR ACTION  

I. REQUEST 

 

Consider Authorizing the Executive Director to Amend That Certain Lease Dated June 1, 

2010, With the State of Hawaii Department of Public Safety, for that Certain Portion of 

Land Located at 240 Keawe Street, Honolulu, Hawaii, and Further Described by TMK 

(1) 2-1-015: 0043 por., to Extend the Lease Term by an Additional Five Years Until May 

31, 2030 and Increase the Rent. 

 

II. BACKGROUND  

 

The Hawaii Community Development Authority (HCDA) entered into Lease No. 9-03 

with the State of Hawaii Department of Public Safety (DPS) on June 1, 2010.  That lease 

covers an approximately 23,000 square foot paved lot located at 240 Keawe Street, 

whereupon DPS operates its Sheriff Division Receiving Desk, a secure facility.  DPS 

installed several portable trailers on site, as well as secure perimeter fencing.   

 

On July 8, 2015, DPS and HCDA exercised the option to extend Lease No. 9-03 for an 

additional five-year term expiring on May 31, 2020.  On May 13, 2020, DPS and HCDA 

further amended Lease No. 9-03 to extend the term by an additional five-years and add a 

provision for the payment of market rent.  Base rent for the duration of the extended term 

was set at $80,0000 annually ($6,666.66 per month). 

 

Lease No. 9-03 currently includes a termination provision that allows DPS to terminate 

the lease with a minimum of 60-days written notice. 

 

III. DISCUSSION 

 

The Sheriff’s Receiving Desk facility at 240 Keawe Street was always intended to be 

temporary, until it could be relocated to a permanent site.   

 

DPS originally intended to relocate its Sheriff’s Division Receiving Desk to a 

Department of Accounting and General Services (DAGS) facility prior to May 2025.  

However, those plans have since changed.   

 

In January 2024, DPS was restructured, with all law enforcement personnel transitioning 

to the newly created Department of Law Enforcement (DLE).  DLE is now working to 

solicit bids for the design of a new Sheriff’s Division Receiving Desk and to complete the 

necessary environmental assessments.  This process is expected to take at least three 

years. 

 

https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAGdZbCiGyvUWyGFll9Q2VD5Iqk1hoejii


As such, DLE requests a three-year extension of Lease No. 9-03 with a provision that 

would allow for an additional two-year extension until May 31, 2030 if the department 

has not completed the new facility by May 2028.  DLE also offers an increase in base 

rent to $85,000 annually ($7,083.33 a month).   

 

All other lease provisions from the current lease would be left unchanged. 

 

IV. RECOMMENDATION  

 

It is recommended that the Board Authorize the Executive Director to Amend That Certain 

Lease Dated June 1, 2010, With the State of Hawaii Department of Public Safety, for that 

Certain Portion of Land Located at 240 Keawe Street, Honolulu, Hawaii, and Further 

Described by TMK (1) 2-1-015: 0043 por., to Extend the Lease Term by an Additional 

Five Years Until May 31, 2030 and Increase the Rent and undertake all tasks necessary to 

effectuate the purpose(s) of this For Action. 

 

Attachments:  

Exhibit 1 – Department of Law Enforcement March 18, 2025 Request Letter 

Exhibit 2 – General Lease No. 9-03 Dated June 1, 2010, as Amended 

  

 

Prepared By: Lindsey Doi, Asset Manager ______________ 

 

Reviewed By: Craig Nakamoto, Executive Director ______________ 

 

https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAGdZbCiGyvUWyGFll9Q2VD5Iqk1hoejii
https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAGdZbCiGyvUWyGFll9Q2VD5Iqk1hoejii
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  No.   2025-0080 

 

"An Equal Opportunity Employer/Agency" 

March 18, 2025 
 
 

Ms. Lindsey Leaverton 
Asset Manager 
Hawai'i Community Development Authority 
547 Queen Street 
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813 
 
RE:  Request for Third Amendment Lease 9-03 
 
Dear Ms. Leaverton, 
 
This letter is in response to your email to the Office of the Director dated March 18, 2025, 
requesting another extension to Lease 9-03. 
 
The Department of Law Enforcement is requesting to enter into a Third Amendment to Lease 9-
03 which would: 
 

1) Extend the lease for three (3) years to May 31, 2028, with a provision that would allow 
for an additional two (2) years to May 31, 2030 if our department has not completed the 
relocation of the Sheriff Division Receiving Desk to another location by, May 31, 2028; 

2) Continue a rent provision of $85,000 annually in Section 3.1; 
3) The Sheriff Division does agree to continue to provide a law enforcement co-response to 

support the Honolulu Police Department. 

Since the relocation with DAGS (Department of Accounting and General Services) fell through, 
we’re working on procuring and building a new facility to relocate the Receiving Desk. At the 
moment, we are soliciting bids for an architect to design the new building and to complete the 
necessary environmental assessments.  The entire process from start to finish is expected to 
take another 3 years.  
 
Please contact the Fiscal Officer for the Department of Law Enforcement, Thomas Yamamoto at 
587-5033 for further discussions. 
      
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Mike Lambert 
Director 

https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAASbSC_bvL7DKfUkO3fayosa_pIzVEy4u3
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